Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives WKU Archives

9-17-1986

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board,\ "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1986).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1300.$ $http://digital commons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1300$

 $This \ Other \ is \ brought \ to \ you \ for \ free \ and \ open \ access \ by \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ It \ has \ been \ accepted \ for \ inclusion \ in \ WKU \ Archives \ Records \ by \ an \ authorized \ administrator \ of \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ For \ more \ information, \ please \ contact \ topscholar@wku.edu.$

MINUTES

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD

September 17, 1986

The second meeting of the University Center Board for the Fall '86 semester was called to order in room 226 of Downing University Center.

The roll was called with 14 members present.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government
Representative Tim Todd reported that Weekend in the Woods
was a success.

Inter-Hall Council No report.

Inter-Fraternity Council
Representative Tim Thornton reported that on September 23
the Greek Week steering committee will meet. October 4 is
College Awareness Day. In mid-October will be the Dry
Rush revision. It was also announced that a motion was
voted on to stop all parties at 11 p.m. instead of 12 midnight, but it was defeated 6-2. The IFC All Greek party
will be Saturday, November 22.

Panhellenic

Representative Cindy Strine reported that Sigma Kappa is rushing this week. They report success so far. Sigma Nu football starts October 3. KD Washboard is October 23. Also announced was the Men of the Year calendar started by Phi Mu. Flyers should be ready September 18.

United Black Students
No report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Tim Harper congratulated Ann Kingsbury and Buddy Steen for the success of the Fabulous Thunderbirds concert, and Jayne Ann Cecil on the success of the Katherine Brady lecture. Tim also thanked Bennie Beach for his assistance. A welcome was extended to new members of the board.

Vice-Chairman Sharon Gash reported that a good number of UCB interest forms have been submitted. New members will be interviewed soon. Sharon asked that each representative give the secretary his report in written form. Sharon extended her welcome to new members of the board.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Contemporary Music
Chairman Ann Kingsbury reported that the Thunderbirds
concert was a success, with attendance around 1,600. Ann
thanked Bennie Beach, Scott Taylor, Tim Harper, Buddy
Steen, her own production crew, and everyone else who pitched
in to make the concert a group effort.

Chairman Jayne Ann Cecil reported that the Katherine Brady lecture held on Monday, September 15 had two hundred people in attendance, and the audience's response was excellent. Lectures for the remainder of the semester are being planned. The date for Barry Rosen will be changed. Jayne Ann also announced that the Martin Luther King, Jr. program is being planned.

Production No report.

Public Relations No report.

Special Events
Chairman Dana CurLee reported that at the Big Red's Roar meeting the agenda was set, and a comedian was chosen.

It was decided that the homecoming queen will be crowned at Big Red's Roar, and the fireworks were approved. Dana reported that Hilloween is still being discussed, and that the confirmation of the College Bowl packets is in.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Bennie Beach thanked everyone for the success of the Thunderbirds concert. He announced that Jeff Younglove, of Midday on Channel 13, has offered to mention any of Western's activities on television free of charge. Mr. Younglove can be reached at the public information office.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

The first reading of Proposal 86-F-1 dealing with Mash Bash took place. It was moved and seconded to accept the proposal. Dana CurLee explained the nature of Mash Bash. It was announced that in case of rain Mash Bash will be held in Garrett Conference Center, and the movie will be shown in the DUC Theatre, in which case the regular Monday night movie would be cancelled.

The first reading of Proposal 86-F-2 dealing with the band Phillip, Paul and Patrol to play at Mash Bash took place. Ann Kingsbury explained that the band is comprised of five men from Nasville. The proposal was moved and

seconded to accept the proposal. It is undecided what action will be taken if it rains.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Dana CurLee welcomed questions about Big Red's Roar. Tim Harper encouraged everyone to consider the amendments which will be voted on at the October 1 meeting, and to be ready for action.

s of the Administrative Council, hereby change the

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Article III; Section I, A; Amendment I

Whereas the title of the position of Dean of Student Affairs has been changed to Dean of Student Life, we, the members of the Administrative Council, hereby change the title of that position in our constitution to Dean of Student Life to adhere to the change set forth by the University.

Article III; Section I, A; Amendment II

Whereas the responsibility of the Director of the University Center has been divided between the Director of the University Center and the Director of Student Organizations and Activities in the area of advising the University Center Board, we, the Administrative Council, hereby include the Director of Student Organizations and Activities as a member of the Administrative Council with full voting rights and privileges.

Article V; Section I, B; Amendment I

Whereas the responsibility of the Director of the University Center has been divided between the Director of the University Center and the Director of Student Organizations and Activities in the area of advising the University Center Board, we, the Administrative Council, hereby include the Director of Student Organizations and Activities as a member of the Personnel Committees with full voting rights and privileges.

1950's and 1960's. The Silvertones have appeared on



PROPOSAL:	86-F-5
-----------	--------

RE: Concert

The Concert		Committee		requests that		the	Administrative		
		the	University	Center	Board	app	rove	the	following
proposal.									

- I. EVENT: Concert
- II. PERFORMER(S) Fabulous Silvertones
- DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: The Fabulous Silvertones are based in Indiana; they play Big Chill music from the 1950's and 1960's. The Silvertones have appeared on Saturday Night Live, the Midnite Special, Austin City Limits, and Don Kirschner's Rock Concert.
- VI. LOCATION: DUC Patio or Lobby, depending on weather
 - V. DATE: October 14, 1986

VI. TIME: 8:00 p.m. (Two 45-minute sets)

VII. TICKETS: N/A

VIII. COSTS: Talent Fee \$1,400
Production
Publicity not to exceed 600
Other related costs
Total not to exceed 2,000

SPONSOR: Concert Committee

COMMITTEE CHAIR: Ann Kingsbury



PROPOSAL: 86-F-4 RE: Hilloween when divided between the Birector Concert Committee requests that the Administrative Council of the University Center Board approve the following proposal. EVENT: Hilloween I. PERFORMER(S) Double Exposure II. DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: The Concert Committee is III. sponsoring a band for the Special Events Committee's Hilloween program. Double Exposure is a Louisvillebased funk-dance band that plays all over the mid-south. LOCATION: DUC Lobby VI. October 29, 1986 V. DATE: 8:00pm - 12:00 M TIME: VI. TICKETS: N/A VII. \$1,600 VIII. COSTS: Talent Fee Production Publicity Other related costs \$1,600 Total

SPONSOR:

COMMITTEE CHAIR:

Concert Committee

Ann Kingsbury

Article V; Section I, A; Amendment I

Whereas the responsibility of the Director of the University Center has been divided between the Director of the University Center and the Director of Student Organizations and Activities in the area of advising the University Center Board, we, the Administrative Council, hereby include the Director of Student Organizations and Activities as a member of the Executive Committee with full voting rights and privileges.

Article V; Section I, B; Amendment I

Whereas the responsibility of the Director of the University Center has been divided between the Director of the University Center and the Director of Student Organizations and Activities in the area of advising the University Center Board, we, the Administrative Council, hereby include the Director of Student Organizations and Activities as a member of the Personnel Committees with full voting rights and privileges.



PROPOSAL:	PROPOSAL:	86-F-3
-----------	-----------	--------

RE: Concert

The Co Council proposal	of the University Center Board approve the following
I.	EVENT: Concert
II.	PERFORMER(S) Nervous Melvin and the Mistakes
III.	DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: Nervous Melvin and the
*	Mistakes is a popular four member Louisville-
	based band.
	we Assessed Day, In mid-October will be the Dry
100	revision. It was also imposment that, a notice was
	be Salurday, Koverber 22.
The same	
	Sentative cing; chrine required that expenditure and
faorli	M.M. Starts Getheer 3, KD Sammourd is ustoned as
VI.	LOCATION: Garrett Ballroom
Valite	DATE: November 18, 1986
	TIME: 8:00pm - 12:00 M
VII.	TICKETS: N/A
VIII.	COSTS: Talent Fee1,500
loctu	Production Publicity not to exceed 500
	Other related costs
	Total not to exceed 2,000
	SPONSOR: Concert Committee
	COMMITTEE CHAIR: Ann Kingsbury